
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Date 9

th
 September 2014 

  
 
TUV SUD BABT 
Octagon House 
Concorde Way 
Segensworth North 
Fareham 
Hampshire 
PO15 5RL 
 
Reference: Application for FCC ID XX6STP9080 
 
Dear Sir or Madam: 
 
Sepura plc hereby confirm that the STP9080 utilises the same Bluetooth module as the 
STP9040 (FCC ID: XX6STP9040), which was previously tested and found to be compliant 
with CFR47 Pt15.247 (TUV test report no. 75908190 Report 2 Issue 2 refers). 
 
Bluetooth radiated measurements have been performed on the STP9080 and submitted as 
part of this application.  The conducted measurements detailed in the above mentioned test 
report remain valid. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Company Officer: Mr Steve Wood  
 

Telephone Number: +44 (01223) 877354 
 
Email:   steve.wood@Sepura.com 

 

 


